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From: Carl Vinson Institute of Government <vinson@vinsoninstitute.org>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Regina Singletary

Subject: GACE conference registration now open

Georgia Association of

Code Enforcement Conference

GACE members and conference participants

GACE Spring Conference

Tuesday, March 12 - Friday, March 15, 2019
Visit www.cviog.uga.edu/gace for more detailed information.

Savannah Marriott Riverfront
100 General McIntosh Blvd
Savannah, Georgia 31401

-

R - t Registration is NOW Open for the
egls er Spring GACE conference.

N ow Please visit www.cviog.uga.edu/gace for more
information, including a detailed brochure with:

» a preliminary agenda with certificate curriculum course selections for Levels I, 11, III
- electives



« lodging
« meals

Registration deadline is February 15, 2019. Space is limited.

Lodging

All information on lodging can be found in the brochure, located at
www.cviog.uga.edu/gace
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Conference Registration

There are two ways to register.

1. Register online and pay with a credit card or

2. Download the mail-in registration form. Once complete, mail the form with your
check to the address on the form.

Register early to reserve your spot.

Hope to see you there!

Questions about the conference?
Contact Jean Lord, Event Manager at the Carl Vinson Institute of Government
lordj@uga.edu or 706.542.9534
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